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Independent A uditor's Report 

The 1 Ionorable James L. Bernauer, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Patterson, Louisiana 
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W e have audited the accom panying general puq}ose financial statem ents of the City of Patterson, 4{,~ P,,, M~r,,, 
I,bt xillt I A "/O511, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999. These general purpose financial statement'~ ~,~ ,,~ ~.,v. 

are the responsibility of the City's m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on tlmse 
general purpose financial statements based on our audit. "~" P'~ ' 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with geuerally accepted auditing standards and Govermneut 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stales. Those standards requile 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurauee about whether the general purpose 
financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a lest basis, 
evidence SUl}por|i]~g the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates m ade by 
managem ent, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. W e 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

Governmental Accountiug Standards Board Techuical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year 2000 
Issues, requires disclosure of certain mailers regarding the year 2000 issue in order for financial 
staten]eats to be in conform ity w ith generally aceepled accounting principles. Such required 
disclosures include: 

any significant amount of resources com ufitled to make computer syslenls and other 
electronic equipm ent ),ear 2000-com pliant; 

~ a general description of the year 2000 issue, Jucluding a description of tim stages 
of work in process or completed as of the end of the reporting period to m ake 
eom puler system s and olher electronic equipnmnt critical lo conducting operations 
year 2000-com pliant; aud 

~ the additional stages of work necessary for m aking the com puter system s and oIher 
electronic equipm ent year 2000-com pliant. 

Tim City of l'alterson, l,ouisiana Ires om itted such disclosures. W e do not provide assurance that 
the City is or w ill be year 2000 ready, that the City's year 2000 rem ediation efforts will be 
suceessfid in whole or in part, or thai parties w ith which the City does business w ill be year 201}0 

ready. ,.. 

x~, ,,a,,, ,,E 



In our opinion, except for tile om ission of the information discussed in the preceding paragraph, tile 
general puJ pose fiuanclal statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly

, ill all m aterial 
respects, the financial position of the City of f~atterson

, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1999, and the 
resulls of its operations and the casb flows of its proprie|ary fired lype for the year then ended

, in 
conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

In a 
30, 
our 

ceordance with Govormnenl Auditit~2g Standards, we |lave also issued a repot! dated Septem ber 
1999, on our consideration of the City of Patterson's internal control over financial reporting and 
tests of its com pliance wilh certaio provisions of laws, regulations

, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying filmncial iaformation listed as "Supplemental 
Information" in lhe table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is nol a 
required part of lhe general purpose financial slalem enls of the City of Patterson

, Louisiana. Sueb 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose 
financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the 
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole, except that: 

O) 

(2) 

ilaformation as to the number of utility customers presented on page 87 is 
based on unaudited data obtained from the City's records, on whicb we 
express no opinion, alld 

the insurance coverage data presented on page 90 has not been audited by 
us and we express no opinion on it. 

~)a/oTa/Z c~;4~e~ 64 .cUw,-/aic,4, 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

M organ City, Louisiana 
Septem ber 30, 1999 



GENERAL PURPO SE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(COM BINED STATEM ENTS - OVERVIEW ) 



CITY OF PA'FTERSON , LOUISIAN A 

Com bined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

(.'ash 
lnterest-beariug deposits 

Investm ents, at fair value 
Receivables: 

Taxes 

A ccounts 

Property assessm ents 

Accrued interest 
Due from other funds 
D ue from other governm ental units 
Prepaid insurance 
A dvances to other funds 

Restricted assets: 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Accrued interest receivable 

lnvesl~nents 

Land 
lh~ildings 

Equipm ent 
Utility property, plant and equipm ent 

Accumulated depreciation 

Construction in progress 
A m ount available in debt service funds 

Am ount to be provided for retirem ent 
of general long-term debt 

Total assets and other debits 

Governmental Fund Types 

Genera 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 

Service 

Capital 

Projects 

$ 343,538 $ 262,639 $ 61,275 $ 12,426 
1,784,864 486,120 646,844 253,929 

717,107 

88,675 

3,274 
52,169 
43,326 

38,484 

1,626 

12,891 

32,346 

1,373 
28,802 

109 
22,016 



Proprietary 
Fund Types 
Enterprise 

$ 122,348 
47,743 
255,751 

269,018 

143 

220,335 

1,234 
125,000 

176,231 

,308,399 
457 

10,799,751 

(5,307,421) 
6,000 

Fiduciary 

Fund Types 
Agency 

Account Groups 
General 
Fixed 
A ssets 

General 

Long-Term 
Debt 

$ 48,522 $ 

9,714 

230,244 
404,888 
864,232 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

547,427 

1999 1998 

850,748 $ 739,105 
3,219,500 2,630,885 
972,858 887,567 

127,159 
269,018 

32,346 
6,525 

433,036 
56,217 
1,234 

125,000 

176,231 

,308,399 
457 

230,244 
404,888 
864,232 

10,799,751 

(5,307,421) 
6,000 

547,427 

155,121 
301,666 

41,140 

7,394 
407,124 
49,526 
1,377 

125,000 

174,116 
605,599 

498 
599,750 
230,244 
385,720 
651,354 

10,774,691 

(5,005,864) 

557,463 

.1,151~79~ . 1,151,~98 1.368.289 

(continued) 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISJANA 

Com bined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups 
June 30. 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30. 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Payable from restricted assets - 
Revenue bonds 
Accrued interest 
Custom ers' deposits 

Advances from other funds 
Deferred revenues 
General obligation bonds and notes payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Lease obligation payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity: 

Contributed capital (net of accumulated 
amortization) 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 

Retained earn ings (deficit) - 
Reserved for revenue bond retirement 
Unreserved 

Total retained earnings 
Fund balances - 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent years' 
expenditures 

Undesignated 
Total fund balances 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fired equity 

Governmental Fund Types 

G enera 
Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 68.098 $ 1.388 $ $ 

176.869 

125.000 

CapiNI 

Projects 

56.917 142.896 2.093 

32.346 

369.9~7 58,305 _ 175.242 2.0~  

547.427 

46,331 

1.945.879 J,414,2~1 _ 147.971 
1.945.879 |,460,5_6.~ 695.398 

1.945.879 

$..2.315,846 

1,460.562 

$ h518.8~7_ 

695.398 

$ 870.640 

286.387 

..__ ._2286,387 

286.387 

$ 288.4~ 



Proprietary 
Fund Types 

Enterprise 

Fiduciary 
Fund Types 

Agency 

Account Groups 
G eJlera] 
Fixed 
Assets 

General 
Long-Term 

Debt 

$ 56,049 $ 
2,061 13,689 
9,714 44,547 

52,272 
10,955 

202,573 

847,718 

~ 2,181,342 582.2&6_ 

6.830.791 

997,130 
(984,274) 
, 12,856 

6.843.647 

. 1,499,364 

1.499.364 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 

1,684,377 

14,848 
_  1.699.225 

1999 1998 

125,535 $ 116,947 
15,750 2,719 

433,036 407,124 

52,272 
10,955 

202,573 
125,000 
32,346 

1,684,377 
847,718 
14,848 

3.544.410 

6.830.791 
1.499.364 

997,130 

(984.274) 
1~,85~ 

52,272 
11,597 

200,458 
125,000 
41,140 

1,906,566 
899,989 
19,186 

3.782.998 

6.897.736 
1.267.318 

897,554 

(964.348) 
(66.794) 

547,427 557,463 

332,718 

3,508,081 
~,38~,226 

328,145 

2,92O,899 
3,806,507 

12.731.237 11.904.767 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of rids slatem ent. 

7 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
A ll Governm ental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses aud perm its 
l ntergoverumental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 

M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

E~penditures 
Current - 
G eneral governm ent 
Adm inistrative 
M echanic shop 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Culture and recreation 
Sanitation and sewer 
tlousing rehabilitation 

Debt service - 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Advance refimding escrow 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from capital lease 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refim ded bond escrow agent 

Total other financing sources (uses) 
Excess (de~ciency) of cevem~es and 
other sources over expeuditures 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General 

$ 900,844 
113,220 
207,417 
255,253 
214,221 

116378 
1,807333 

291,495 
33,408 

634,958 
24,113 
193,763 
29,446 
242,229 

4,338 
1,127 

235.668 
1,690,545 

Special 
Rove'flue 

Debt 
Service 

$ 704,421 

40,260 

42,643 33.515 
787.324 3~5,L!~. 

84 

1,689 

40,260 

3,690 
, 45,723_ 311,974 

I !6.788 741,60.1 (278.459"1 

132,034 
(406,206) 

271,959 
(197) 

132.034 (406,20fi3 271,762 

248,822 

1,697,057 

1,945.879 

335,395 

1,125,!6_27 

$ 1,460,562 

(6,697) 
702,095 



Capital 

Projects 

4,166 
4,)66 

Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
1999 1998 

$ 1,605,265 
113,220 
247,677 
255,253 
214,221 

196,702 
2.632.338 

291,579 
33,408 

634,958 
25,802 
193,763 
29,446 
242,229 
40,260 

226,527 
90,912 

239.358 

2.048.242 

$ 1,713,504 
100,234 
239,727 
219,973 
138,389 

J63~483 
2.575.310 

303,720 
5,010 

562,582 
30,190 
222,559 
26,647 
199,924 

196,747 
169,534 
45,413 
92,035 

1.854.361 

4,1~6 584,096 . 720,942 

4,166 

~ 282,22t 

403,993 
(406,403) 

(2.41 o) 

581,686 

3.806,540 

23,250 
397,899 
(397,899) 
1,760,000 

(I.716.098~ 
67,t52 

788,101 

3,0t8,439 

$ 4.388,226 $ 3,806,540 
The accom panying noles are an integral part of this st~em ent. 

9 



Revenues: 
Taxes 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - 
All Goverru,aental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Licenses and perm its 
Intergoverum ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General governm ent 
Adm inistrative 
M echanic sbop 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Culture and recreation 
Sanitation and sewer 
Housing rehabilitation 

Debt service - 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Oilier financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sonrces over expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

General Fund 

Budget 

$ 901,290 
79,000 
178,870 
257,400 
198,281 
54.26~ 

1.669.103_ 

298,268 
32,005 

592,467 
45,485 
190,324 
27,252 
255.606 

4,238 
1,226 

191.582 
1.638.454 

Actual 

$ 900,844 
113,220 
207,417 
255,253 
214,221 

116.378 
1.g07.333 

291,495 
33,408 

634,958 
24,113 
193,763 
29,446 
242,229 

4,338 
1,127 

235.668 
1,69 S~fi.4.5_ 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(.~Un favorable) 

$ (446) 
34,220 
28,547 
(2,147) 
15,940 

_  62.112 
138.226 

6,773 
(1,403) 

(42,491) 
21,372 
(3,439) 
(2,194) 
13.377 

(100) 
99 

(44.085) 
__  f52.091) 

30.65~ 116.788 __  86.135 

107.556 132,034 24.478 

1~07,55~. 132.03...4 __  24.478 

138,209 

1.697.052 

248,822 

1.697.057 

10.613 



Revenue Funds Debt Service Funds 
Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Budget 

(446) 
34,220 
28,547 
(2,147) 
15.940 
62.112 
138.226 

Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Budget Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

$ 692,195 $ 704,421 $ 12,226 $ $ $ 

55,260 40,260 (15,000) 

23.371 42.643 19.272 30.561 33.515 2.954 
770.826 787.324 16.498 30.561 33.515 2.954 

6,773 84 
(1,403) 

(42,491) 
21,372 

(3,439) 
(2,194) 
13,377 

40,260 

84 

1,689 

40,260 

(lOO) 
99 

(44.085) 
(52.091) 

9.689 
50.033 

3.690 
45.723 

(1,689) 

5,999 
4,310 

222,189 
101,572 

222,189 
89,785 787 

323.761 3JJ,97~ 11.787 

. 86.135 720.793 741.601 20.808 (293.200) (278.459) 14.741 

24.478 277.918 

24.478 
(385A74~ 
(385.474) 

(406.206) 
(406.206) 

(20.732) 
(20.732) 277.918 

271,959 

(197) 
271.762 

(5,959) 
(197) 

(6.] 56) 

110,613 335,319 335,395 76 (15,282) (6,697) 8,585 
1.125.167 1.125.167 702.095 702.095 

(coatinued) 



Revenues: 
Taxes 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fm~d Balances - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
All Governmental Fund Types- (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

IAcenses and perm its 
lntergovem m ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General governm ent 
Adm inistrative 
M echanic shop 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Culture and recreation 
Sanitation and sewer 
Housing rehabilitation 

Debt service - 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capita[ outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of reveuues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

tal Protects Funds 

Budget A ctual 

$ $ 

4.300 
4.300 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

4.166 
4.166 

(134) 
r (134) 

~ ~,300 4.166 (134) 

4,300 

282.221 

$ 286.52~  

4,166 

282.221 

$ 286.387 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement 

(134) 

$ (13 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Com paralive Statem ent of Revenaes, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended Jane 30, 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Gas sales and services 
W ater sales and services 
Sewerage service 
Delinquent charges 
Comm issions, transfers aad reconnections 

M iscellaneous 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Adm inistrative 
Gas department 
W ater departm ent 
Sewerage departm ent 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating incom e 

Nonoperating rcvennes (expenses): 
lnlerest inconle 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Income before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out) 

N et incom e 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal 
grant revenues externally restricted for 
capital acquisitions and construction that 
reduces contributed capital 

Increase in retained earn ings 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Relained earnings (deficit), ending 

Enterprise 
1999 1998 

$ 736,632 
435,286 
335,500 
36,807 
11.321 
10.055 

1.565.601 

218,025 
584,307 
246,563 
188,260 
301.557 

1.538.712 

$ 954,708 
418,405 
332,315 
37,269 
9,881 
12:3f~ 

1.764.944 

228,339 
707,399 
234,667 
172,069 
297.~39_ 
1.640,31.,3. 

26.889 124.631 

55,073 
(71.667~ 
(16.594] 
10,295 

2,410 

45,423 
(75,SAra) 
f30.12~) 
94,508 

12,705 94~508 

~ 66.945 

7~650 
(66.794) 
12.856 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 

65,1~9_7. 

160,315 

(227.1929~ 

$ (66.7.9_~  



CITY OF PAT'I~ RSON , LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30

, 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in aceotmts receivable 
Decrease in prepaid insurance 
Decrease in accounts payable 

Decrease in accrued liabilities 

Total adjustments 

N et cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Operating transfers in from other funds 
Cash paid to other funds 
Cash reeeived from other funds 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition of plant and equipm ent 
Principal paid on revenue bond m aturities 
Interest paid on revenue bonds 
Capital contributed from federal grant 
Increase in customers' m eter deposits 

N et cash used by capital and related financing activities 

4 

Enterprise 
1999 1998 

$ 26,889 $ 124.631 

301,557 297,839 

32,648 
143 

(3,735) 
(6~8) 

329,955 

(41,867) 
71 

(59,863) 
(247) 

195.933 

356,844 320,564 

2,410 

(2,710) 
!,457 
1.157 

(31,060) 
(55,000) 
(69,580) 

2,!J5 
~153,525) 

(5,042) 

{5.042) 

(197,507) 
(50,000) 
(73,393) 
40,000 

~ 8,298 
(272.602) 

(continued) 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statemenl of Cash Flows (Coldinued) 
Proprietary Fund Type 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of interest-bearing deposits 

Purchase of investm ents 
Proceeds from the sale and m aturities of interest-bearing deposits 

Proceeds from m aturities of investments 
Interest on interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per 
statem ent of cash flows to the balance sheet - 

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
hderest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a m aturity over three m onths 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 

Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposils - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a m aturity over three m onths 

"/'olal cash and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

Enterprise 

1999 1998 

(177,125) 
(255,751) 
175,623 

599,750 

.5 5,133 
_ _ ..2~7.630 

(175,623) 
(1,178,381) 

174,183 
578,631 

45,383 
(555.807) 

602,106 (512,887) 

87~,490 1.388.377 

14~  $ 875,49_~ 

$ 136,280 
135,118 

174,116 

605,599 

_ ~JY5~623) 
825,490 

122,348 
47,743 
176,231 

1,308,399 

_ .._L127,!25) 
1,477,596 

$ 131,486 
13,908 
168,353 

1,248,813 

_  (174,18~) 
___ !1,388,377 

136,280 

135,118 
174,116 

605,599 

(175.623) 
__ 875,490 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent 



CITY OF PATPERSON , LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements 

N OTE 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City of Patterson was incorporated M arch 11, 1907, under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. 
The City operated under a M ayor-Board of Aldermen form of governm ent until Decem ber 31, 1992 
at which tim e the City adopted a Hom e Rule Charter and now operates under an elected M ayor- 
Council, adm inistrative-legislative form of government. The City's operations include police and 
fire protection, streets and drainage, parks and recreation, residential waste collection services, 
certain social services and general adm inistration services. Tile City owns and operates an enterprise 
fund wbich provides gas, water, and sewer services. 

Tile accounting and reporting policies of the City of Patterson conform to generally accepted 
accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also 
conform to the requirem euts of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517, the Louisiana Governm ental 
Audit Guide and to the indnstry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governm ental Units. 

]'lie following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies 

A . Financial ReDortina Entity 

The City's com bined financial statem ents include the accounts of all City operations. 
The criteria for including organizations as com ponent units w ithin the City's reporting 
entity, as set forlh in Section 2100 of GA SB 's codification of Governm ental 
A ccounting and Finaneial Reporting Standards, include w hether: 

~ the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name) 
* the City holds the corporate powers of the organization 
~ the City appoints a voting majority oftbe organization's board 
~ the City is able to im pose its w ill on the organization 
~ the organization has the potential to im pose a financial benefit/burden on the City 
~ there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the City 

Based on the aforem entioned criteria, the City of Patterson has no component units. 

13. Related Q~ganizations 

The City's officials are responsible for appointing the m em bers of the board of the 
Patterson Housing Authority, but the City's accountability for the public housing 
authority does not extend beyond m aking the appointments. Also, the City provides 
facilities and som e financing to the Patterson Vohmtecr l)epartm enl but lbe City does 
not appoint the governing board nor does it have any additional financial 
accountability to the volunteer fire department. 

6 



CITY OF PATI'ERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statements 

NOT[7, 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

C. Basis of Presentation 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account groups
, each 

of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
aecotmted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, 
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. 
Governm ent resources are allocated to and accounted for in il~dividual funds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the m eans by which spending 
activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statem ents in 
this report, into six generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: 

Governm ental Funds - 

General Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all 
fiuaueial resources except those required to be accotmted for in another fund. 

Specialrevenuefunds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 

(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specific purposes. 

Debt service funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accum ulation of resources for
, and the 

paylnent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects fnnds 

Capital projects fimds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by 
proprietary funds and trust funds), 

Proprietary Fund - 

Enterprise fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated 
iu a m anner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the iutent of the goverJ~ing 
body is that the cost (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services 
to the general public on a contiuuing basis be financed or recovered prim arily through 

user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determinatiou 
of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net incom e is appropriate for capital 
m aintenmace, public policy, m anagem em control, accountability

, or other purposes. 
The City of Patterson's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. 

17 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fiduciary Funds - 

Agency funds 

Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
m easurem ent of results of operations, but are used to account for assets held for other 
fimds. 

D . Fixed Assets and Lone-Term Liabilities 

The accounting attd reporting treatment applied to tile fixed assets and long-term 
liabilities associated witb a fired are determined by its m easm'ement focus. 

All governm ental fired type operations are accounted for on a spending or "financial 
flow" m easurem ent focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally 
included on their balance sheets. 

Fixed assets used ill governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are 
accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Accoant Group and are recorded as 
expenditures in the governm ental fund types when purchased. The City has elected 
not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets consisting of certain 
im provem ents other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets 
and sidewalks, drainage system s, and lighting system s. N o depreciation has been 
provided on general fixed assets. 

A ll fixed assets ate stated at historical cost or estim ated hislorieal cost if actual 
historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estim ated fair 
m arket value on the date donated. Estimated am ounts are im material in relation to 
total fixed assets. 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fimds are accounted 
for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for on a cost of services or "capital m aintenance" 
measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (wbether current or noucurrent) 
associated w ith its activity are included on its balance sheet. 

D epreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by the proprietary fund is charged as 
an expense against its operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated 
useful lives using the straight-liue m ethod. The estim ated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings 
Im provem ents 

Equipment 

20 - 30 years 
) 0 - 30 years 
4 - 20 years 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Staternents 

NOTE 1 SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

E. M easurem ent Focus/Basis of Accountin~ 

M easurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to 
when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the m easurem ent 
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

The Govermnental Fund Types (General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital 
Project Funds), and Expendable Trust Funds use a current financial resources 
m easurem ent focus and are accounted for IJsing the m odified accrual basis of 
accounting. Agency Funds also use the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Under 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual; i.e., when they become both measurable and available. "M easurable" means 
the am ount of the transaction cau be determ ined and "available" m eans collectible 
w ithin the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the 
current period. Sales taxes are considered m easurable when in the hands of 
interm ediary collecting governm ents and are recognized as revenue at that tim e. The 
City considers proper~y taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after 
year end. A one-year availability period is used for recognition of all other 
Governm ental fund revenues. Expenditures are recorded when tile related fund 
liability in incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include principal and interest on 
general long-term debt which are recorded as fund liabilities when due or wbcn 
am ounts have been accum ulated in the D ebt Service Fund for paym ents to be m ade 
early in tile following year, and accrued vacation and sick leave which is recorded 
when payable from current available financial resources. 

The revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, charges for service, interest 
iucome and intergovermueutal revenues. All other Governmental Fund Type revenues 
are recognized when received. 

Tile Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on an econom ic resources m easurement 
Focus using tile accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when they are 
earned, including unbilled water and sewer services which are accrued. Expenses are 
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. 

F. Bud~,ets and Budgetary Accountin~ 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statem ents: 

The City Clerk prepares a proposed budget and subm its it to the M ayor 
and City Council for tile fiscal year no later than forty five days prior to 
the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary oftbe proposed budget is published and the public notified 
lhat lbe proposed budgel is available for public inspection. At the sam e 
tim e, a public hearing is called. 

19 



CITY OF PATTERSON. LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed bridget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. After holding of the public hearing and completion of all action uecessa|'y 
to finalize and im plem ent the budget, the budget is adopted through 
passage of a resolution prior to the comm encem ent of the fiscal year for 
which file budget is being adopted. 

Bndgetary amendments involving tile transfers of funds from one 
departm ent, program , or function to another or involving increases ill 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estim ated 
require the approval of the City Couneih 

6. A ll budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent w ith generally 
accepted aeeounting principles (GAAP), Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or asamended by the City Council. Such amendments 
were not m aterial in relation to the original appropriations. 

G . Encum brances 

Encum brance accounting, under w hich purchase orders, contracts, and olher 
com m itments for the expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve that 
portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed by the Cily as an extension of 
fortnal budgetary integration in the funds. 

H . lnterest-Bearin~ Deoosits 

Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket. 

Statem ent of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Enterprise Fund considers all highly 
liquid investm ents w ith a m aturity of three m onths or less when purchased to be cash 
equivalents. 

Advances To/From Other Funds 

Noneurrent portions of long-term interfund loans receivable and payable are reported 
as "Advances to other funds" and "Advances from other funds". Advances to other 
funds iu governm ental funds are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account 
which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial resources 
and therefore are not available for appropriation. 

20 



CITY OF PATFERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

K . Bad Debts 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes are recognized as bad debts at the time 
inform ation becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
particular receivable. A lthougb the specific cbarge-off m ethod is not in conformity 

with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for uncollectible 
taxes receivable was m ade due to im materiality at June 30, 1999. An allowance for 
uncollectible utility receivables has been provided at June 30, [999. 

L. Vacation and Sick Leave 

Vacation and sick leave are recorded as expenditures of the period in which paid. Sick 
leave does not accum ulate and is not payable at termination of em ployment. Vacation 
must be taken in the year accrued and cannot be carried over. Any liability the City 
m ight have in this regard at June 30, 1999 is considered imm aterial; therefore, no 
liability has been recorded in the accounts. 

M . _CApitalization oflnterest Expense 

It is the policy of the City of Patterson to capitalize m aterial am ounts of interest 
resulting from borrow ings in the course of the construction of fixed assets. For the 
year ended June 30, 1999, no capitalized interest expense was recorded on the books. 

N . CaA~ital Lease 

A capital lease is generally defined by Statem ent of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 13 "Accounting for Leases" as one which transfers benefits and risks of ownership 
to the lessee. Leases meeting the criteria of a capital lease as defined are recorded at 
inception as expenditures and other financial sources in govermnental fund types and 
as assets and liabilities in the General Fixed Assets and General Long-Term Debt 
account groups, respectively, at the present value of the filture m inim um lease 
paym ents, using the interest rates stated in the leases. 

O . Com oarative D ata 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accom panying 
financial statem ents in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's 

financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior 
year totals by fired type) data have not been presented in each of the statements since 
their inclusion w ould m ake the statem ents unduly com plex and difficult to read. 

Total Cohmm s on Com bined Statem ents - Overview 

Total colum ns on the Com bined Statem ents - O verview are captioned M em orandmn 
Only to indicate that they are presented only lo facilitate financial analysis. Data in 
these colum ns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in 
conform ity with generally accepted acconutir~g principles. Neither is such data 
com parable to a consolidation. Interfund elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of this data. 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE I SUMM ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Q Use of Estimates 

The City's m anagem ent uses estim ates and assum ptions in preparing financial 
statements. Those estim ates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, the disclosure ofconfingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues 
and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Actual results m ay differ from these 
estim ates. 

N OTE 2 CASH 

Under state law, the City m ay deposit funds w ithin a fiscal agent bank organized under tire laws of 
tire Slate of Louisiana, tbe laws of any other state in the Uuion, or the laws of the United States. The 
City m ay iuvest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and 
national banks having principal offices in Louisiaua. At June 30, 1999, the City has cash and 

interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $5,554,878, as follows: 

Dem and deposits 
M oney m arket accounts and tim e deposits 

$ 1,026,979 
4,5272~ 8~  

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates m arket. Under state law, these deposits, (or 
the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities 
owned by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit 
iusurance m ust at all tim es equal the am ount on deposit w ith the fiscal agent bank. These securities 
are held in the name of the pledgiug fiscal agent bank in a holdiug or custodial bank that is m utually 

acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 1999, are secured as 
follow s: 

Bauk balances 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total federal deposit insurance and pledged securities 

F~xcess 

$ 400,000 
6,193.893 

6,593,893 

$ L004.835 

Pledged securities iu Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investmeuts for which the 
securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust departm ent or agent, but not in the City's 
uame. Eveu though tbe pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3), Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities w ithin 10 days of being notified by tbe City that the fiscal agent has failed lo 
pay deposited funds upon dem and. 



N OTE 3 INVESTM EN TS 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

Tbe City of Patterson's investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by it at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for 
which lhe securities are held by the City of Patterson or its agent in the City's name. Category 2 
includes uninsured and unregistered investments with securities held by the counterparty's trust 
deparbnent or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments 
with securities held by lhe counterparty, or by its trust deparlment or agent, but not in the City's 
nam e. 

U . S. Governm ent Securities 

N OTE 4 AD VALOREM  TAXES 

Category I 
M arket Value/ 
Carrying 
A m ount Cost 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are 
levied by the City in Septem ber or October and are actually billed to taxpayers in Novem ber or 
Decem ber. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. The City bills aud 
collects its own properly taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of St. M ary 
Parish. City property tax revenues are budgeted in the year billed. 

For the year ended June 30, 1999, taxes of 22.48 m ills were levied on property wilh assessed 
valuations totaling $11,163,565 and were dedicated as follows: 

General corporate purposes 
D ebt service 

10.37 m ills 
12.11 m ills 

Total taxes levied were $250,957. The total amount of taxes receivable at June 30, 1999 was $7,772 

N O TE 5 INTERFUN D RECEIVABLES~PAYABLES 

D ue to/from other funds: 
General Fund 
Special revenue funds - 
Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fund 
Sewerage and Solid W aste Sales Tax Fund 

Debt service funds - 
Public Im provement Bonds Fund 

Interfund 

Receivables 
lnterfund 

Payables 

116,667 40,397 



CITY O17 PA'Iq'ERSON, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 5 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES (CONTINUED) 

1990 Paving Assessm ent Fund 
Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 1990 Fund 

Capital projects funds - 
Drainage and Relocation Fund 

Regional Sewerage Facility Project Fund 
M urphy St. Paving Fund 

Utility Fund 

Agency Funds - 
Disbursem ent Fund 
Payroll Fund 
Total due to/from other funds 

Advances to/from other funds 
General Fund 
Utility Fund 

Total advances to/from other ftmds 

NOTE 6 DUE FROM  OTHER GOVERNM ENTAL UNITS 

lnterfund 
Receivables 

392 
11,743 

21,443 

573 

220,335 

9,714 

Interfund 
Payables 

98,073 
4,426 

392 
9,7]4 

18,759 
25.788 

$ 433.0 

$ 125,000 
125,000 

Am ounts due from other governmental units at June 30, 1999 consisted of the following: 

Paym ent in lieu of taxes due from the Patterson Housing Authority 
Fire insurance rebate due from the St. M ary Parish Council 

Beer and Tobacco taxes due from the State of Louisiana 
V ideo poker receipts due from the State of Louisiana 
Indian Gam ing Revenue due from the State of Louisiana 

24 

11,789 

12,891 

7,814 
10,908 
12,815 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 7 RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 

Revenue bond and interest sinking fund 
Reveuue bond reserve fired 
Revenue bond capital additons and contingencies fund 
Revenue bond construction fund 

Custom ers' deposits 

NOTE 8 CIIAN GES 1N FIXED ASSETS 

Land 
Buildings 
Equipm ent 

Total general 
fixed assets 

999 1998 

$ 90,071 
128,388 

841,898 

222,157 

202.573 

1,485,087 

Balance 
July 1, 1998 Additions Deletions 

$ 98,571 
128,388 
734,464 
218,082 

200,458 

$ I r379.963 

Balance 

Jtme 30, 1999 

$ 230,244 $ $ 
385,720 19,168 
651.354 220.190 

230,244 

404,888 

7,312 864,232 

A sum m ary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1999 follows 

Laud 

Adm iuistrative equipment 
Gas utility: 

System 
Equipm ent 

W ater utility: 

System 

Tank 
Equipm ent 

Sew erage utility: 

System 
Equipm ent 

Less: Accum ulated depreciation 

Net proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment 

25 

$ 107,200 
126,766 

1,651,420 

275,099 

2,124,858 

303,842 
129,546 

6,014,305 

6~,71~ 
10,799,751 

. 5.307.42! 



N OTE 9 CAPITAL LEA SE 

CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

In July 1997, the City entered into an agreem ent for the lease ofequipm ent. The lease is paid in 
m onflfiy installm ents, final payment is due in June 2002. The book value of the equipm ent under 
capital lease at June 30, 1999 as capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group is $23,250. 

The following is a schedule of future m inimum lease payments under the capital lease: 

Equipm ent 

2000 
2001 

2002 

Less: Am otmt represenling interest 

Present value of m inim um lease paym ents 

N OTE 10 CHAN GES 1N LON G-TERM  DEBT 

$ 5,464 
5,464 

5,464 
16,392 

1.544 

"J'bc following is a sum m ary of bonds and certificales of indebtedness transactions of tile City of 
Patterson for the year ended June 30, 1999: 

Bot~ds and certificates, payable 

July 1, 1998 
Bonds and certificates, issued 
Bonds and certificates, retired 

Bonds and certificates, payable 

June 30, 1999 

General 

Obligation Revenue Tota 

$ 1,906,566 

(222,!89) 

$ 1,684,377 

$ 985,000 

(55,000) 

$ 930,000 

$ 2,891,566 

(277.189) 

$ 2.614.377 

Bonds and certificates payable at June 30, 1999 are com prised of the following individual issues 

General obligation bonds and certificates 

$22t,885 1990 Paving certificates due 
in annual installments of $22,189 
illrough Decem ber 1,2000; interest 
at 7.50 percent; payable from 

paving assessuaeut reveuues, 44,377 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 10 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

$830,000 1997 Public hnprovement Sewer 
Refunding Bonds, dtw in amm al installm ents 

of $105,000 to $125,000 through December 1 
2005; interest at 5 percent; secured by 
levy and collection of 3/4 percent sales 

tax revenue 

$930,000 1998 General Obligation Refunding 
Bonds, due in annual installm ents of $45,000 
to $100,000 through M arch 1, 2010, interest 
al 4.45 1o 5.20 perceJ~l; secured by levy 
at~d collection ofad valorem taxes 

Total general obligation bonds and certificates payable 

Revenue bonds: 

$1,290,000 Utilities Revenue Bonds, 
Series 1990, due in annual 

installments of $55,000 to $120,000 
through M ay 1,2010; interest at 6.50 

Less: U nam ortized bond discount 

Net utility revenue bonds 

The annual requirements to am ortize all debt outstanding as of June 30 
payments of $857,673 are as follows: 

Year Ending 

hme. 30 

2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

2004 
2005-2009 
2010 

810,000 

830.000 

$ 1,684.37Z 

$ 930,000 

30.010 

$ 899.99Q 

1999, including interest 

General 
Obligation Revenue Total 

$ 308,849 
242,485 
226,210 
233,028 

238,940 
749,145 

.. 99,940 

$ 2.098,597 

$ 120,730 
121,880 

122,680 
123,130 

123,160 
634,073 

127,8QO 

$ 429,579 
364,365 
348,890 
356,158 

362,100 
1,383,218 

__  227,7A9_ 

~__3.472.050 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

NOTE I0 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT(CONTINUED) 

Covenants/Restrictions 

Property assessm ent bonds 

The City of Patterson has a contingent liability against its fldl faith and credit on property 
assessm ent certificates recorded in the general long-terln debt gronp. The general credit of the 
government is obligated only to the extent that liens lbreclosed against properties involved in the 
properly assessment program are insufficient to retire outstanding certificates. 

Assels rem aining in these funds after the retirement of the outstanding obligations may be used only 
for the repair and m aintenance of the streets improved from the proceeds of the original certificate 
issue. 

Utility revenue bonds 

The various bond indentures contain significant lim itations and restrictions as to the annual debt 
service requirem ents, m aintenance of and flow of m onies through varions restricted accounts, 
m i~im um am ounts to be m aintained in various ~inki~g funds, and m inimum revenue bond coverage 

(see Note 11). The City is in compliance with all such significant limitations and restrictions. 

Sales tax sewer public im provement bonds 

The resolution concerning the dedication of the proceeds of the 3/4 of 1%  sew erage and solid w aste 

sales tax specifies restrictions as to bow the ful~ds must be expended (see Note 12). The Cily is in 
compliance with all such significant limitations. 

N OTE 11 FLOW  OF FUNDS; RESTRICTION S ON USE - UTILITIES REVENUES 

Under the term s of the bond indenture on outstanding Utilities Revenue Bonds dated M ay 1, 1990, 
all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from 
operations of the Utilities System are pledged and dedicated to the retirem ent of said bonds and are 
to be set aside into the following special fimds: 

Each m onth, there will be set aside into a fired called the Revenue Bond Sinking Fund an amoul~t 
constituting 1/12 of the next m aturing installm ent of principal and 1/6 of the next m aturing 
installm ent of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fidly sufficient to assure the 
prom pt paym ent of principal and interest installm ents as they becom e due and m ay be tlsed only for 
such paym ents~ 

There shall also be set aside into a Revenue Bond Reserve Fund an initial deposit of $129,000, thus 
accum ulating in the reserve account an amount equal to the lesser of the highest com bined principal 
and interest requirem ents in any succeeding fscal year or 10 percent of bond proceeds. Such 
amounts m ay be used only for the payment of maturing bonds and interest on the aforesaid bonds for 
which sufficient funds are not on deposit in the Revem~e Bond Sinkiug Fund and as to which there 
wotdd otberwise be default. 
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CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 1 1 FLOW OF FUNDS; RESTRICTIONS ON USE - UTILITIES REVENUES (CONTINUED) 

Funds will also be set aside into a Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund m onthly in the amount 

of five percent (5%) of the gross revenues of the System for the preceding month, provided that such 
stun is available after provision is made for all reasonable expenses of adm hfistration, operation and 
m aintenance of the System as well as paym ents into the above required funds. In addition to caring 
for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacem ents necessary to properly operate 
the System , m oney in this fund shall also be used to pay the principal of and the interest on these 
bonds for the paym ent of which there is not sufficient m oney in the Revenue Bond Sinking Fund or 
the Revenue Bond Reserve Fund. This money, however, shall never be used for the making of 
im provem ents and extensions to the System or for paym ent of principal and interest on bonds if such 
use of said m oney will leave in the Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund for the m aking of 
emergency repairs or replacements less than the sum of $10,000. 

NOTE 12 DED]CATJON OF PROCEEDS AND FLOW  OF FUN DS - SALES AND USE TAXES 

The City of Patterson collects sales taxes uader fonr sales tax levies as follows 

A. Proceeds of a 1% parish wide sales and use tax levied in 1966 (1999 collections $443,772; 
1998 $537,198). Tax is collected by the St. Mary Parish Sales and Use Tax Department and is 
rem itted to each participating m unicipality on a m onthly basis. The City of Patterson's 
allocation is 4.7818% of the first $1,500,000 of net taxes collected. Fifty percent of any 
collection in excess of $1,500,000 is divided proportionately am ong the participating 
m unicipalities according to their respective populations as reflected by the m ost recent federal 
census or most recent special census. Proceeds of this tax shall be used for the following 
purposes: construction, acquisition, improvement, maintenance and repairs of streets, capital 
improvements, public works and buildings (including the acquisition of sites and necessary 
fixtures, equipm ent, furnishings and appurtenances, and the payment of obligations and 
refunding obligations which have been or may be issued for the purpose of acquiring and 
improving public works and buildings); for payment or supplementing salaries of all 
m unicipal em ployees; for the operation of recreational facilities; for the acquisition, 
m aintenance, repairs and paym ent of operating expenses of eqnipm ent, vehicles, and other 
m achinery owned by the municipality; and for any other public purpose authorized by state 
law . 

B Proceeds of a 3/4 of 1% sales and use tax levied in 1974 (1999 collections $441,533; 1998 
$527,102). Tax is collected by the St. Mary Parish Sales and Use Tax Department and is 
allocated and distributed m onthly as above. Proceeds are to be used for the construction, 
acquisilion, extension, improvem ent, operation and m ain|chance of solid waste collection and 
disposal facilities, sewers and sewerage disposal w orks, and other facilities for pollution 
control and abatement; and to pay debt service requirem ents on bonds issued for any of the 
above-mentioned purposes. This tax is to be collected until all bonds payable shall have been 
paid in full in principal and interest or 1/1/99, whichever is later. 
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CITY OF PATI'ERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 12 DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS AND FLOW  OF FUNDS - SALES AND U SE TAXES 

(CONTINUED) 

C. Proceeds of a 3/10 of 1% sales and use tax levied in 1982 (1999 collections $170,351; 1998 
$206,098) Tax is collected by the St. M ary Parish Sales and Use Tax Department and is 
allocated and distributed m onthly as above. Proceeds are dedicated to the following purposes: 
operating and m aintaining the police department, including the acquisitiou and m aintenance of 
equipm ent and supplies; paying or supplementing the salaries of m unicipal em ployees; and 
purchasing, constructing, acquiring, extending and/or improving all or any portion of public 
works or capital improvements, including hut not lim ited to the constrnction, improvement 
and m aintenance of drainage, water, and flood control extensions and im provem ents and the 
acquisition, construction, improvem ent, m aintenance and repair of streets, roads, and bridges. 

D. Proceeds of a 1/2% parish wide sales and use tax levied in 1998 (1999 collections $140,700; 
1998 $67,249). Tax is collected by the St. M ary Parish Sales and Use Tax Department and is 
rem itted to the St. M ary Parish Sheriff, the Parish of St. M ary and each participating 
municipality on a m onthly basis. Proceeds of this tax may be used by the municipalities for 
any lawful law enforcement purpose. 

N OTE 13 PEN SION PLAN 

Eligible employees of the City participate in one of two multiple-employer public employee 
retirement systems (PERS), which are controlled and administered by a separate board oflrustees. 
These retirem ent system s provide retirem ent, disability and death benefits to plan m em bers and their 
beneficiaries. Pertinent information relative to each plan follows: 

A . M uniciual Em nlovees' Retirem ent Svsten 

B 

Plan m em bers are required to contribute 5.0 percent of their annual covered salary to 
lhe syslem while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 2.75 percent of 
the total annual covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for the years 
ended June 30, 1999, 1998 an d 1997 were $ t 2,916, $12,980, and $13,992, respectively, 
equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and reqnired 
supplem ental financial inform ation m ay be obtained by writing to the M unicipal 
Employees' Retirem ent System , 7937 Office Park Bldg., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70809. 

M unicioal and State Police Retirement System of Louisiana 

l'lan m em bers are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their anuual covered salary to 
the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 9.0 percent of 
the total annual covered salary. '/'he City's contributions to the system for the years 
ended June 30, 1999, 1998 aud 1997 were $10,469, $7,106, and $6,863, respectively, 
equal to the required contribution for each year. 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

NOTE 13 PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED) 

A publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplemental fit~aueial information may he obtained by writing t~3 the M unicipal P~31iee 
Em ployees' Retirem ent System , P. O . Box 94095 - Capital Station, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70804-9095. 

NOTE 14 SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM  

A ll employees of the City of Patterson participate ill the Social Sccnrity System . The City and its 
employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by 
the City and 7.65% by the employee). The City's contribution during the year ended June 30, 1999 
amounted to $77,255. 

NO'I'E I5 RISK M ANAGEM ENT 

Tlae City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, dam age to, and destruction of 

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The City has elected lo 
purchase insurance coverage through the commercial insurance market to cover its exposure to loss. 
The City is insured up to policy lim its for each of the above risks. There were no significant cbanges 
in coverages, retentions, or lim its during the year ended June 30, 1999. Settled claim s have not 
exceeded the com m ercial coverages in any of the previous three fiscal years. 

NOTE 16 PENDING LITIGATION 

The City is not presently involved in any lawsuits M ilch could m aterially affect the finaneia 
condition of the City. 

N OTE 17 SEGM ENT IN FORM ATION FOR TIlE ENTERPRISE FUND 

The City of Patterson m aintains o~le enterprise fund with three departments which provide gas, water 
and sewerage services. Segment information for the year ended June 30, 1999 was as follows: 

O perating revenues 

Operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Gas 
Departm ent 

W ater 
Departm ent 

$ 754,986 $ 452,398 

__  (725.118) (416,01~  

$ 36,387 

3 

Sewerage 
Departm ent 

Total 
Enterprise 
Fund 

$ 358,217 $ 1,565,601 

_ _(397,5.833 ~ (1.538.7121 

$_ 0936~ f_j  $ _  
26,8899 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 

N OTE 18 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAl, 

Amounts contributed to tile enterprise fund for acquisition or construction of fixed assets is 
recognized as coatributed capital. Contributed capital generated through grants externally reslrieted 
for capital acquisitions is am ortized based on the depreciation recognized on thai pollion of the 
assets acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciation is closed to the appropriate 

contributed capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Colnparative 
Stalem eut of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings. 

The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and eonslruct facilities oflhe Enterprise Fund are 
as follows: 

M unicipality 
Federal 
Grants 

State 

Grants Custom ers Total 

Total contributed 

capital $ 5,440,367 $ 880,125 $ 1,254,320 $ 87
,281 $ 7,662,093 

Less: Accum ulated 

amortizatiou ~475.889/ (355,413) (831.302) 
Net contributed 

capital $ 5.44
_ _ _  0,367 ~._ 404,236 $ 898.907 ~  .$ 6.

__ ..
8830.791 

NOTE 19 COM PENSATION OF CITY OFFICIALS 

A detail of com pensation paid 1o the M ayor and City Council for the year ended June 30
, 1999 

follows: 

M ayor: 

Jam es L. Bernauer 

Council: 

M ichael Accardo 
David Bourdier 
Lazarus Grogan, Jr 
Leroy Johnson 

Larry M endoza 
C . A . "G us" Lipari 
Peg Reutrop 

32 

$ 20,261 

3,420 
3,420 
1,710 
1,710 
3,420 

1,710 

__ . ~,7z~ 



SUPPLEM ENTAL INFO RM ATIO N 



SCH EDULE OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS 
AND ACCOUNT GRO UPS 



GENERAL FUN D 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not required to be 
accounted for in another fired. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 

Investm ents 

Receivables: 
Sales tax receivable 

Utility franclfise taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

D ue fi'om other funds 
D ue from other govenunental tra its 

Total assets 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

l.iabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Due to olher funds 
Advances from other fimds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances - unreserved, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

1999 1998 

$ 343,538 
1,784,864 

55,677 

32,998 
3,274 

52,169 

43,326 

$ 324,862 
1,117,270 
399,885 

75,157 
33,124 
3,374 
68,000 

i 37,260 

$ 68,098 
176,869 

125,000 
369,967 

1,945,879 

$ 2,315,846 

$ 54,300 
182,575 

125,0oo 
361,875 

1,697,057 

$ 2.058.932 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 
G eneral Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, t999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
lntergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Tolal revenues 

Expendilures: 
Current - 

General governm ent: 

Adm inistrative 
M echanic shop 

Public safety: 
Police 

Fire 
Streets and drainage 

Culture and recreation 
Sanitation 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 

Tolal expenditures 

1999 

Budget Actual 

901,290 
79,000 
178,870 

257,400 
198,281 

54,266 
1,669.107 

298,268 
32,005 

592,467 

45,485 
190,324 
27,252 

255,606 
191,583 

5,464 
1,638,454 

$ 900,844 
113,220 
207,417 

255,253 
214,221 

116,378 
1,807,333 

291,495 
33,408 

634,958 

24,113 
193,763 
29,446 

242,229 
235,668 

5,465 
1,690,545 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (446) 
34,220 
28,547 

(2,147) 
15,940 

62,1122 

138,226 

6,773 

(1,403) 

(42,491) 
21,372 

(3,439) 
(2,194) 
13,377 

(44,085) 
..(l) 

(52.091) 

1998 
Actua 

$ 949,345 
100,234 
225,193 

219,973 
138,389 

100,122 
1.733.256 

303,720 
5,010 

562,582 

23,003 
222,559 

26,647 
199,924 

77,681 

12,251 
1.433.377 

Excess of revenues 

over expenditures 30.653 ! 16,788 86,135 299,879 

(co~linued) 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIAN A 
General Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds from capital lease 
Operating transfers in 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess of revenues and 
other financing sources 
over expendilures and 
other financing uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

999 

Budget Actual 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 

A ctual 

$ $ $ $ 23,250 
107.556 132,034 24,478 . 117,406 

107,556 132,0~4 24,47~ 140&.~_ 

138,209 248,822 

1.697.057 1.697.057 

110,613 440,535 

1,256,522 
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CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Taxes - 

Sales 
Utility franchise 
ltousing authority paym ent 
in lieu of taxes 

Licenses and perm its - 
Occupational licenses 

lntergovernm ental - 

Federal governm ent - 
Police granl 

State of Louisiana - 

Beer taxes 
Tobacco taxes 
V ideo Poker 
Indian gam ing revenue 

Patterson Housing Authority 
St. M ary Parish Council 

Charges for services: 
Garbage fees 
Smnm er recreation fees 
M echanic shop fees 

Fines and forfeits 

M iscellaaeous: 
Interest 

Oil and gas royalties 
Other sources 

Total revellues 

1999 

Budget Aclua 

$ 756,691 
144,599 

901.290 

79,000 

6,711 
22,241 
43,284 
41,193 

65,441 
178,870 

222,507 
341 

34,552 
257,4o0 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 754,823 $ 
140.950 

5,071 
900.844 

(1,868) 
(3,649) 

5,0yl 
(446) 

1998 

Actua 

$ 810,545 
131,394 

7.406 
949.345 

113,220 34,220 100.234 

6,619 
26,241 
46,140 
44,706 

3,270 

80~441 
207,417 

221,249 
598 

33.406 
255.253 

(92) 
4,000 
2,856 
3,513 

3,270 

15,000 
28.547 

(1,258) 
257 

(1,146) 
(2.1'17/ 

6,309 

6,518 

26,241 
42,449 
50,963 

92313 
225,193 

214,734 
230 

~ 009 
219,973 

198,281 214,221 __  15,940 138.389 

41,260 
141 

12,865 
i . 54,266 

$1.669.107 

59,911 
138 

56~329 
116.378 

$1,807,333 

18,651 

(3) 
43,464 
62,1!2 

138,226 

42,867 
141 

57,114 
10o322 

$1333,256 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

General governm ent: 
Adm inistrative - 

Salaries: 
Office 

M ayor 
Council 

Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contributions 

Group insurance 
M agistrate fees 
Travel and em ployee expense 
Telephone 
U tilities 

Office supplies 
Operating supplies 
O ffice equipm ent m aintenance 
City llall m aiatenance 
Training and sem inars 
Professional fees 
Research and surveys 
Em ployee physicals 
Planning Com m ission 
Sm all anim al control 
D ues and subscriptions 
Council on A ging grants 

Indigent Defenders Board 
Donations and grants 
Advertising and publishing 
G eneral insurance 
Public activities and awards 
M iscellaneous 
Total adm inistrative 

999 

Budget Actua 

72,880 
20,261 
17,100 
11,321 
3,502 
1,700 

4,200 
2,035 
1,900 
250 

4,600 

4,800 
800 

400 

16,125 
1,786 

75 
300 

5,935 

1,767 
3,500 
42,683 

5,300 

59,993 
6,255 

8,800 
~ 298,268 

40 

$ 65,652 
20,261 
17,100 

7,998 
2,112 
2,662 

4,200 
1,911 
2,346 

90 

5,039 

4,630 
1,569 
1,054 
45 

14,049 
2,026 

69 

301 
6,031 

2,582 
3,500 

50,347 
359 

5,622 
57,847 
6,427 

5,666 
291,495 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

7,228 $ 

3,323 
1,390 

(962) 

124 

(446) 
16o 

(439) 
170 

(769) 
(654) 
(45) 

2,076 

(240) 
6 

(I) 
(96) 
(8~5) 

(7,664) 
(359) 
(322) 
2,146 

0 72) 
3,1~4 

. 6,773_ 

1998 
Actua 

74,327 

20,261 
17,100 

8,576 
4,191 
1,232 

4,200 
2,035 

1,846 
210 

4,551 

1,199 
3,266 

15,598 
3,020 

211 
2,756 
1,94 I 

29,294 

5,941 
89,212 

6,525 

6,228 
303.720 

(continued) 



CITY OF pATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Cot~tinued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended Jnne 30, 1998 

M echanic shop - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contribution 
G roup insurance 
Casual labor 
Vehicle oil, gas and parts 
Vehicle m aintenance 
Total m echanic 

1999 

16,660 
1,278 
625 

4,353 

8,289 
800 

32.005 

Actua 

17,309 
1,316 
643 

4,353 

6,846 
2.94] "-

_ __33,408 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(649) 
(38) 
08) 

1,443 

(2.141) 
._ (1.403) 

1998 
A ctua 

171 
3,747 

L092 
5,010 

Total general government 330,273 .3_24,903 . 5,370_ 308,730 

Public safety: 
Police - 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Relirem enl eonlributions 
Group insurance 
Uniform allow ances 
Prisoner expense 
Telephone 
Utilities 
O ffi ce supplies 
Operating supplies 
Police station m aintenance & 

im provem ents 
Equipm ent m aintenance 
Equipm enl rentals 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle m aintenance 
Crim e lab 
Training sem inars 
Travel and em ployee expense 
Narcotics expenses 
M iscellaneous 
Total police 

366,037 
32,966 

10,378 
55,912 
7,146 

2,725 
12,279 
5,966 
8,177 

640 
895 

~862 
22,727 
23,567 
24,382 

700 
3,336 
6,682 
1,090 

592,467 

374,117 
33,516 

10,464 
63,382 
5,695 
978 

2,920 
10,485 
3,627 
13,680 

1,633 
8,720 

24,529 
36,697 
21,822 

800 

4,073 
11,357 

~ 6,463 
634.958 

(8,08O) 
(550) 
(86) 

(7,470) 
1,451 

(978) 
(195) 
1,794 
2,339 

(5,503) 

(993) 
(7,825) 
6,862 

(1,802) 
(13,130) 
2,560 

000) 
(737) 

(4,675) 
. (5.373~, 
(42A91) 

325,672 
30,904 

7,106 
50,215 
4,759 
2,624 
2,559 
12,583 
8,554 
12,175 

5,373 
7,882 

24,537 
30,440 
13,097 
2,830 
5,970 
8,682 

__ .6,629 
562.582 

(continued) 



CITY OF PAT I'ERSON , LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Fire - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent m aintenance 
Fire station m aintenance 
Fire statation im provem ents 
Fire hydrant rentals 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle m aintenance 
M iscellaneous 

Total fire 

Total public safety 

Streets and drainage: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contributions 
Group insurance 
Casual labor 
Uniform allowance 
Utilities 
Operating supplies 
Surfacing m aterials 
Equipm ent m aintenance 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle m aintenance 
Railroad rental/m aintenance 
Employee physicals 
Drainage m aintenance 
M iscellaneous 

Total streets and drainage 

1999 

Budget Actua 

$ 2,625 
202 

2,171 
2,570 
5,872 
700 

20,784 
1,690 
6,000 
520 

1,057 

1,2~4 
__  45,48~ 

_  637,952 

38,282 
3,003 
905 

3,655 
1,584 
2,537 
33,755 
8,087 
79,956 
6,848 
4,126 
3,062 
2,495 
270 

$ 2,730 
211 

2,099 
2,482 
3,291 
2,586 
2,346 

6,000 
340 
907 

1,121. 
__  24,113 

~ 659,071 

39,383 
3,048 
1,231 
3,917 
1,348 
2,534 
31,404 
7,720 
57,69t 
10,459 
6,156 
18,030 
2,550 

5,380 
1,759 __  2,912 

~ 190,324 19!,763 

42 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(1o5) 
(9) 
72 
88 

2,581 

(1,886) 
18,438 
1,690 

180 
150 

173 
21,372 

(21,]19) 

(1,101) 
(45) 
(326) 
(262) 
236 
3 

2,351 
367 

22,265 

(3,611) 
(2,030) 
(14,968) 

(55) 
270 

(5,380) 
(hiSS) 

__  (3.439) 

1998 
Aetua 

$ 1,260 
97 

1,929 
2,397 
2,415 

4,791 

6,000 
443 

2,260 

. 1,411 
~ 23,003 

_ _ _ _ ~85,585 

48,559 
3,800 
863 

3,412 
3,397 
1,488 

35,812 
8,564 
79,396 
17,540 
3,950 
6,370 
2,495 

2,566 

4,347 
~ _ ._222,559 

(continued) 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Culture and recreation: 
Referee and um pire fees 

Insurance 

Utilities 
Activities and awards 
Operating supplies 
Facilities m aintenance 
Rental fee 
Appropriation to Civic Center 

M iscellaneous 
Total culture and recreation 

Sanitation: 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 

Retirement contributions 
Group insurance 
Garbage services rendered 

Regional facility fee 
M iscellaneous 

Total sanitation 

Capital outlay: 

M echanic shop equipm ent 
Police equipm ent 
Street equipm ent 

Recreation Equipm ent 
Adm inistrative equipm ent 
Fire deparhnenl equipment 

Total capital outlay 

D ebt service: 

Principal paid 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total debt service 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Budget Aetua 

7,610 

2,350 
110 
500 

240 
500 

3,002 
12,500 

. 440 
27,252 

13,193 
1,012 

363 
3,370 

237,668 

255,606 

2,547 
33,857 
87,018 

40,000 

28.161 
191,583 

8,156 
1,389 
3,418 

3 
423 

3,002 

12,500 

555 
29.446 

13,721 

1,063 

515 
3,604 

207,622 

15,554 

150 
242,2~  

36,672 
87,018 

3,420 
49,876 

58,682 
235.668 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(546) 
961 

(3,308) 
500 
237 
77 

1998 

Actua 

4,575 

3,618 
260 
500 

210 
1,031 
3,092 
12,500 

(1!5) 861 
(2,194) 26,647 

(528) 
(51) 
(152) 
(234) 

30,046 

(15,554) 
~ (150) 

13,377 

2,547 

(2,815) 

13,336 
1,045 

383 
3,140 

169,082 
10,489 

~ 2.449 
199,924 

2,000 
22,552 
46,717 

(3,420) 
(9,876) 
(30,521) __  6,412 
(44,085) . 77.681 

4,238 4,338 (100) 9,558 
1,226 

5,464 

1,638,454 

1,127 

5,465 

$ 1,690,545 

99 (13 _ 2,693 
. . 12,251 

$ 1.433,377 



CITY OF PATrERSON, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Other Financing Sources (Uses) - 
Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 3 0, 1998 

999 

Budget Aetua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 
Actual 

Other financing sources: 
Proceeds from capital lease $ $ $ $ 23.250 

Transfers from other fimds - 
Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fund 
Sewerage and Solid W aste Fund 
Public Im provem ent Fund of t964 

07,556 112,096 
19,741 

197 

4,540 
19,741 

197 

101,492 
13,055 
2.859 

Total transfers from other funds 107.556 132.034 24.478 117,406 

Total other financing sources 



SPECIAL REVEN UE FUNDS 

Sewerage and Solid W aste Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 3/4% 
sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to the construction, acquisition, extension, 
im provem ent, operation and m aintenance of solid waste collection and disposal facilities. 

Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fund - To account for the collection and distribution of tile City's 22.48 m ill ad 
valorem tax. Of the total tax, 10.37 m ills is transferred to lhe General Fund and 12.11 
m ills is transferred to the Public Im provem ent Bond Fund. 

Fire Department Equipm ent Fund - To account for the receipt of funds and tile acquisition of equipm ent for tile 
fire departm ent. 

Em ergency M anagement Fund - To account for the federal and state m onies as well as insurance proceeds 
received and expended for dam ages sustained as a result of Hurricane Andrew. 

LCDBG Grant Fund - To account for the receipt of federal monies to be expended for housing rehabilitation in 
target areas. 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1998 

A SSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Investnlents, at fair value 

Accrued interest receivable 
A d valorem taxes receivable 
Sales taxes receivable 

Due from other governm ental units 

Total assets 

Sewerage and Ad Valorem Fire 
Solid W aste Tax Departm ent Em ergency 
Sales Tax Collection Equipm ent M anagem ent 

$ 236,484 
340,086 
717,107 

457 

30,712 

$ 1,530 
23,476 

7,772 

$ $ 24,592 
100,819 21,739 

1,169 

12,891 

1.1ABIL1TIES AN D FUND BALAN CES 

1,iabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 1,388 $ 
Due to other funds 24,139 32.,778 

Total liabilities 25,527 32,778 

Fund balances - uureserved: 
Designated for subsequent years 
expenditures 

Undesignated 
Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

1,299,319 
1,299.319 

$ 

. 114,879 
114.879 

46,331 

46.331 



999 1998 

$ 33 $ 262,639 
486,120 
717,107 
1,626 

7,772 

30,712 

!2,891 

$ 168,696 
455,012 

487,682 
2,271 

6,520 

40,320 

!2,266 

$ $ 1,388 $ 2,863 
~6,917 44,737 
58305 47,600 

46,331 45,924 

~3 1.414.231 1.079.243 
~3 1.460.562 1.125.167 

47 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Reveaues: 
Taxes 
lnlergovernm ental 

M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

G eneral governm ent 

Capital outlay 
Fire department equipment 

Total expenditures 

Sewerage and Ad Valorem Fire 

Solid W aste Tax Department Em ergency 
Sales Tax Collection Equipm ent M anagem ent 

$ 441,533 $ 249,997 $ 12,891 $ 

40,682 482,215 .683 
250,680 

787 
~ 13,678 

491 
491 

1,689 84 

, 3,690 
5,379 84 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures and other uses 482,215 250,680 8,299 41)7 

O ther uses: 
Operating transfers out 

Excess Of revenues over 

expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

(155.526) (250.680/ 

326,689 

972,63_fl0 

8,299 407 

106,580 45,924 

48 



LCDBG 

Fund 

Totals 

1999 1998 

$ 704,421 
40,260 

4Q.260 

40,260 

42,643 
787.324 

$ 764,159 
14,534 

16,282 
794,975 

40,260 42,033 7,187 

40.260 
3,690 
4~,723 

143 54 

21.541 

741.601 773,434 

(406.206) (395,040) 

335,395 378,394 

33 1.125.167 746,773 



 

CITY OF PAIT ERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Sewerage and Solid W aste Sales Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) aud Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes - sales taxes 

M iscellaneous - 
Interest on deposits 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

999 

Budget Actual 

V ariance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1998 

Actual 

$ 440,755 $ 441,533 $ 778 $ 527,102 

21.040 
461,795 

40.682 
482,215 

19,642 
20,420 

10.818 
537,920 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 461,795 482,215 20,420 537,920 

Other financing uses: 
Transfers to other fimds - 

General Fund 
1983 Public hnprovem ent 

Bonds Fund 
Utility Fund 

Total other financiug uses 

Excess 0 f revefl ues over 
expenditures and other 
uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, eudiug 

(145,500) 

(145,500) 

(19,741) (19,741) (13,055) 

(133,375) 
(2,410/ 

(155,526) 

316,295 326,689 

972.630 972.630 

12,125 

(2,41 O) 
(10,026) 

10,394 

(155,773) 

(168.828) 

369,092 

603.538 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes - sales taxes 

M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

l'2xpendilures 

1999 

Budget Actual 

$ 239,174 
8O0 

239,974 

$ 249,997 
683 

250,680 

Variance - 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 10,823 
(117) 

10,706 

1998 
Actual 

$ 224,791 
1,421 

226,212 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 239.974 250.680 10,706 226,212 

O lher uses: 
Transfers to General Ftmd 

Transfers to Public hnprovem ent 
Bonds Fund 

Total other financing uses 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures and other 

uses 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

(107,556) (112,096) (4,540) (101,492) 

(132,418) 
(239#74) 

(138,584) 
(250,680) 

(6,166) 
(10,706) 

0 24,720) 
(226,212) 

5 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Fire Departm ent Equipm ent Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
lntergovernm ental 

M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
General governm ent 
Capilal outlay - equipm ent 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, begianing 

Fund balance, ending 

1999 

Budget Actua 

12,266 
15,000 

1,041 
28,307 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 12,891 $ 625 
05,000) 

78~ (254) 
13,678 (14.629) 

1998 

Actual 

$ 12,266 
t4,534 

3,509 
30.309 

1,689 (1,689) 7,187 
9,689 3,690 5,999 14.354 
9,689 5,379 4.310 21.541 

18,618 8,299 

106.580 106,580 

(10,319) 8,768 

97.812 

52 



Revenues: 
M iscellaneous - 

Interest 

Expenditures 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund 

Em ergency M anagem ent Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

1999 

Budget Actual 

Variance- 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 490 $ 491 $ 

~ 84 . 84 

406 407 

_ . 45.924 45,924 

1998 
Actual 

534 

534 

45,390 
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CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue h ind 

LCDBG 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

P, evennes: 
lntergoverom ental 

1999 

Budget Actua 

Variance - 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 40,260 $ 40,260 $ 

Expenditures: 
Supporting services - housing 

rehabilitation ([04260 40,260 

Excess of revenoes 
over expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

33 33 

1998 
Actua 

33 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Ptlblic Improvement Bonds (Series G - I) - To accumulate monies for payment of the Public Improvement Serial 
Bonds and the 1990 General Obligation Bonds. Debt service is financed by the levy of a 
specific ad valorem tax. 

Sales Tax Revenue Reflmding Bonds, Series ] 990 - 3"0 accumulate monies for payme~t of the $1,245,000 Poblic 
hnprovement Bonds which are due in annual installments ranging from $80,000 to 
$130,000 through Decem ber 1,2005. Debt service is financed by the levy of a specific 3/4 
percent sewerage and solid waste sales tax. 

1973 Paving Assessment Certificates of Indebtedness - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1973 $46,209 
paving assessm ent certificates of indebtedness. Debt service is financed by paym ents on 
the assessments and related interest. 

1966, 1967, 1969, 1980 and 1982 Paving A ssessm ent Funds - To account for excess fimds on com pleted paving 
assessm ents. 

1990 Paving Assessm ent Fund - To accum ulate m onies for payment of the 1990 Paving Certificates. Debt 
service is financed by paym ents on the assessm ents and related interest. 



ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 
Assessm ents receivable 

Accrued interest 
D ue from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1998 

LIABILITIES AN D FUN D BALAN CES 

Liabilities: 
Deferred property assessm ents 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

1973 
Paving 

Assessm ents 1966, 1967, 1969, 

Public Sales Tax Certificates 1980 and 1982 

hnw ovem ent Refunding of Paving 
Bonds Bonds Indebtedness A ssessm ent Funds 

$ $ $ 
125,513 323,679 

763 

116.667 11,743 

4,277 $ 

6 

20,671 
122,413 

11,636 

610 

$ $ 6 $ 11,636 
40,397 4,426 
40,397 ,44,_4~_26 

201,783 331,759 

201.783 331,759 

6 11.636 

. 4,277 14~,694 
4,277 143.694 



 

1990 

Paving 
A ssossm en| 

Fund 

$ 36,327 
75,239 

20,704 

_  39 2 

1999 1998 

$ 61,275 
646,844 

32,346 
1,373 

128.802 

$ 48,532 
672,928 

41,140 
1,464 

82.892 

$ 20,704 
98.073 

118,777 

3,885 

13.885 

$ 32,346 

, 142,896 
175,242 

547,427 

147,971 
695,398 

$ 41,140 
1,07,721 
144.861 

557,463 

144.632 
702,095 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOU ISIAN A 
Debt Service Funds 

Com bining Statem eJ~t of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
M iscellaneous - 

Property assessm ents earned 

Interest on assessm ents 

Interest on deposits 

Penalties on assessm ents 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
D ebt service - 

Principal retirement 

Interest 
Paying agents' fees and fiscal charges 

Advance refunding escrow 
Total debt service 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

O0~er financing sources (uses): 
O perating transfers in 

O perating transfers out 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refund bond escrow agent 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

58 

Public 

hnprovem ent 
Bonds 

Sales Tax 
Refunding 

Bonds 

$ $ 

3,153 14,135 

_  
3.153 L 14d3_5. 

100,000 
33,531 
1,428 

I00,000 
44,275 
5,485 

134.95~ 149,760 

__  (131~.9~.1 _ (135,625.~ 

138,584 133,375 

(197) 

133,37.~ 

6,581 

195,20_._~2 

(2,250) 

334,009 

$_ ._  331~7~_9 

1973 
Paving 

Assessm enls 
Celaificates 

of 
Indebtedness 

4,277 

4,277 



1966, 1967, 1969, 
1980 and 1982 

Paving 
Assessm ent Ftmds 

230 
424 

2,685 

. 3,33~ 

1990 
Paving 

Assessm ent 
Fund 

$ 8,564 
2,397 
1,692 

235 
12.888 

22,189 
5,048 

18 

1999 1998 

$ 8,794 
2,821 
21,665 

235 

222,189 

82,854 
6,931 

27,255 311.974 

10,872 
4,783 
22,865 

~ 38,520 

187,189 
119,674 
47,167 

45,413 

39~,443 

3,339 (14.367~ (278.459~ (360,923) 

271,959 

(197) 

271.762 

280,493 

(2,859) 
1,760,000 

__ (1.716.098) 
321.536 

3,339 (14,367) (6,697) (39,387) 

140.355 28,252 7.02,095 741.482 

143,694 $ 13.885 $ 695,398 $ 702,095 



CA PITAL PROJECTS FUN D S 

Drainage and Relocation Project - To account for construction of drainage improvements aud utility relocation. 
$385,000 of drainage was financed by general obligation bonds and relocation costs were 
fnnded by a grant from the State Departm ent of Tra1~sportation and Developm ent. 

Regional Sewerage Facility Project - To account for the City's portion of the financing and construction of a 
regional sewerage facility. The facility was jointly built by the City of Patterson, Town of 
Berwick and W ards Five and Eigbt of St. Mary Parish. The cost of tire project was 
financed by proceeds from the sale of sewerage sales tax bonds, sewerage and solid waste 
sales tax funds, and a grant from the state. 

Third Street Paving Project - To account for the construction of paving improvements. The cost of the project 
was financed by property assessm ents and a grant from the parish. 

Murphy Street Paving Project - To account for the construction of paving improvements. Tbe cost oftbe project 
was financed by property assessments and a graut from the parish. 

60 



ASSETS 

Cash 
luterest-bearing deposits 
Receivables: 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals For June 30, 1998 

IJABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Due to other lands 

Drainage 

and 
Relocation 

Project 

Regional 

Sewerage 

Facility 

Project 

$ 1,473 $ 10,953 
101,514 100,857 

109 

21,443 573 

Third 

Street 
Paving 

Project 

M urphy 

Street 
Paving 

Project 

$ 
20,513 31,045 

1,701 $ $ $ 392 

Fund balances - unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent years' 
expenditures 122,729 112.492 20,513 30,65~ 

Total liabilities and fund balances 



Totals 
1999 1998 

$ 12,426 $ 11,618 
253,929 250,557 

109 123 

22.016 22.016 

$ 288.48
_ _9_0 $ 2~43)4 

2,093 $ 2,093 

286.387 282.22! 

$ 288.482 $ .284 314 

62 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanees 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: 

M iscellaneous 
Properly assessm ents earned 
Interest on assessm ents 

Interest on interest-bearing deposits 
Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Drainage 

and 
Relocation 

Project 

Regional 

Sewerage 
Facility 

Project 

Third 
Street 
Paving 

Project 

M urphy 
Street 
Paving 

Proieet 

$ $ $ 

2.283 
2,283 .. 

724 
724 

461 
461 

698 
698 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 2,283 724 461 698 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

!20.446 111,768 20,052 29,955 



Totals 

1999 1998 

461 
63 

4,166 8,03~ 
4,166 8,559 

4,166 8,559 

282.221 273.662 

$ 286.387 $ 282.221 



ENTERPRISE FUND 

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water, and sewerage services to residents of/he City. A ll 
activities necessary to provide such services are accounted for ill this fund, including, but 
not lim ited to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt service, 
and billing and collection. 



Cnrrent assets'. 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investments, at fair value 
Receivables: 
A ccounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other funds 
Prepaid insurance 

1btal curreut assets 

A dvances to other funds 

CITY OF PATI'ERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Restricted assets: 
Bond and interest sinking fund - 

Interest-bearing deposils 
Accrued interest receivable 

Bond reserve fund - 
Interest-bearing deposits 

Capital additions and conlingencies fund - 

Cash 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

Bond construction fund - 

Cash 
luterest-bearing deposits 

Customers' deposits - 
Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 

Total restricted assets 

Properly, plant and equipm en|: 
Property, plant and equipm ent, at cost, 
net of accum ulated depreciation 

(1999 $5,307,421; 1998 $5,005,864) 
Construction in progress 

Net property, plant and equipm ent 

Total assets 

1999 1998 

$ 122,348 
47,743 
255,751 

269,018 
143 

220,335 

1,234 
916.572 

136,280 

135,118 

301,666 
162 

221,792 
1.377 

796.395 

125.000 125.000 

89,614 
457 

128,388 

73,028 

768,870 

40,905 
181,252 

62,298 

. 1~9,275 
1.485,087 

5,492,330 

_  6,000 
_ . 5,498,330 

98,073 
498 

128,388 

73,028 
61,686 
599,750 

40,905 
177,177 

60,183 

14Q,27~ 
1.379.96t 

5,768,827 

5.768,827 



1.IABILFFJES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 

Current liabilities (payable from current assets) - 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued liabilities 

Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) - 
Revenue bond payable, net of unam ortized 

bond discount (1999 $2,728; 1998 $2,728) 
Accrued interest payable 
Custom ers' deposits 

Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) 

Long-term liabilities - 
Revenue bonds payable, net of current portion and unam ortized 

bond discount (1999 $27,282; 1998 $30,011) 

"/btal liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital - 
Custom ers 

M unicipality 

Federal grants (net of accumulated amortization) 
State grants (net of accumulated amortization) 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit) - 
Reserved for revenue bond retirem ent 
Unreserved 

Total retained earnings 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

67 

1999 1998 

56,049 $ 
9,714 

2,061 
67,824 

52,272 
10,955 

202,573 

59,784 
12,424 

2212 
749,222 

52,272 

11,597 

200,45~ 

265,800 264.327 

847,718 

1.181.342 

87,281 
5,440,367 
404,236 

898,907 

899~989 

1.239J243 

87,281 

5,440,367 
426,217 
943.871 

6.830,791 6.897.736 

997,130 

(984.274) 
897,554 
(964,348) 

12,856 (66,7941 

6,843,647 6.830,942 

$ 8,024,98_ 99 $
_  8.070 l,J_~  



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services - 

Gas sales and services 
W ater sales and services 

Sewerage services 
Delinquent charges 
Com m issions, transfers and reeonneetions 

M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expenses: 
Adm inistrative 
Gas department 
W ater departm ent 
Sewerage department 

Total operating expenses 

O perati~g it~eom e 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
lalerest and fiscal charges 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Income before operafing transfers 

O perating transfers in 

N et incom e 

Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant 
revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and 
construction that reduces contributed capital 

Increase ill retained earuings 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 
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1999 1998 

$ 736,632 
435,286 

335,500 
36,807 
11,321 

1%0_L5. 
1,565,6_.~1 

228,527 
648,247 

334,754 

327,18_14 
1,538,712 

954,708 
418,405 

332,315 
37,269 
9,881 
12,366 

1,764,944 

239,790 
77],598 
317,851 

3!1,074 
1,640.313 

26,8_8_9. 124,(LK!. 

55,073 
(71.6671 

(16.594) 

10,295 

2,4_!_Q 

45,423 

(75.546) 

(30.123) 

94,508 

12,705 94,508 

79,650 

(fi_6.794) 

$ 12,8.~6. 

65,807 

160,315 

(222,1.~ 3 

$ (66,794) 



C|TY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Operating Expenses by Department 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Adm inistrative: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem en! contributions 
Group insurance 
Billing and notice processing 
Telephone 
Office supplies 
Office equipm ent m aintenance and rentals 
Building repairs and m aintenance 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle repairs and m aintenance 
Depreciation 
Training and sem inars 
Professional fees 
General insurance 
M iscellaneous 

Total adm inistrative 

G as departm ent: 
Salaries 

Payroll taxes 
Relirem enl contributions 
Group insurance 
Uucolleetible billings 
Casual labor 
Telephone 
Utilities 
Gas purchases 
Operating supplies 
Equiplnent repairs and lllainteuance 
Distribution system repairs and m aintenance 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle repairs and m aintenance 
M eters, hardware and lines 
Depreciation 
M iscellaneous 

Total gas departm ent 
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1999 1998 

$ 104,783 
8,114 
2,107 
20,223 
10,199 
1,391 
16,093 
8,668 
375 
599 

1,399 
10,502 

125 
11,576 
24,731 
7,642 

228,52~ 

170,354 
13,207 
4,748 
19,833 
5,790 

2,209 
2,560 

315,998 
7,380 
6,658 
8,453 
5,420 
8,677 
7,285 
63,940 
5,735 

648,247 

$ 98,728 
7,691 
2,277 
18,123 
10,354 
1,280 
12,499 
11,491 

135 
1,141 
1,258 
11,451 
1,362 
17,570 
34,179 
10.251 

239.790 

162,465 

12,655 
4,329 
21,879 

404 
3,607 
1,920 
2,336 

443,428 
7,893 
982 

14,936 
7,494 
3,878 
14,029 
64,199 

_  5.164 
771.598 

(contilmed) 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Operating Expenses by Departmeut (Continned) 
Years Ended Jtme 30, 1999 and t998 

W ater departm ent: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contributions 

Group insurance 

tlncolleetible billings 
Telephone 
Depreciation 

Utilities 
Chem icals and agents 
Operating supplies 
Equipnaent repairs and m aintenance 
Building repairs and m aintenance 
Distribution system repairs and m aintenance 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle repairs and m aintenance 
M eters, hardware and maintenance 

M iscellaneous 
Total water department 

Sewerage departm ent: 
Depreciation 
Uncollectible billings 
Utilities 

Sew erage treatlnent 
Operating supplies 
tktnipm ent repairs, naainteuanee and rentals 

Distribution system repairs and m aiutenance 

M iscellaneous 
Total sewerage departm ent 

Total operating expenses 

1999 1998 

$ 125,898 
9,749 
893 

16,726 
3,224 

1,520 
88,191 

12,289 

18,713 
4,748 

1,550 

4,588 
17,122 
2,144 

966 

17,875 

8,558 
334.754 

138,924 

2,629 
9,239 

153,570 
902 

6,630 

14,887 

403 
327.184 

$ 122,249 
9,525 

1,399 
13,777 

168 
1,045 

83,184 

9,207 

32,503 
4,423 

206 

6,996 
8,831 
1,342 
460 

15,821 

6,71fi 
317.85I 

139,005 

141 
9,944 

153,288 
2,479 

375 
5,645 

__ 121 
311.074 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Com parative Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Changes in current assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase in insurance 
Decrease in accounts payable 
Decrease in accrued liabilities 

Total adjtlstments 

N et cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 

Cash paid to other funds 
Cash received from other funds 
Operating transfers in from other fimds 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapita 
financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition of plant and equipm eWt 
Principal paid on revenue bond m aturities 
Interest paid oil revenue bonds 
Capital contributed from federal grant 
Increase in custom ers' m eter deposits 

Net cash used by capital and related 
financing activities 

1999 1998 

$.._ 26,889 $ 124,6_31 

301,557 297,839 

32,648 

143 

(3,735) 
(658) 

329.955 

(41,867) 
71 

(59,863) 
(247) 

_  195.933 

__ 356,844 . 320,564 

(2,710) 
1,457 

2.410 

(5,042) 

1,15_7. (5.042A 

(31,060) 
(55,000) 
(69,580) 

__  2.115 

(197,507) 
(50,o00) 
(73,393) 
40,000 

(153.525) (272.602.1 

(continued) 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows (Continued) 
Years Ended June 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of interest-bearing deposits 
Purchase of investments 
Proceeds from the sale and m aturities of interest-bearing 

deposits 
Proceeds from m aturities of investm ents 
Interest oll interest-bearing deposits 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash trod cash equivMents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 

Recotmiliation of cash and cash equivalents per statement 
of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents, begi~m ing of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 

Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits w ith a m aturity over 

three m onths 
Total cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unrestricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 
Less: Interest-bearing deposits w ith a m aturity over 

three m onths 
Total cash and casb equivalents 

999 1998 

$ (177,125) 
(255,751) 

175,623 
599,750 

~ 55,133 
.._ _ 397.630 

$ (175,623) 
(1,178,381) 

174,183 
578,631 

__  4 5,L~_ 
(555.892) 

602,106 (512,887) 

_ _ __875.490 1.388,327_ 

~ L47%596 L  ~175,4.9~ 

._ __G 75,6233 

._ _ _ 875.490 

122,348 
47,743 

176,231 
1,308,399 

._ ...1177,12~) 

..._ !_1,477,5~.fi 

131,486 

13,908 
168,353 

1,248,813 

_  (174.1~3) 
L3 ~ &7_7. 

136,280 
135,118 
174,116 

605,599 

(175,62.!1 
875,49~  

Net increase (decrease) .~__602,! 06. I (512,887.,) 



CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUI S1ANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Changes in Assets Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Cash, interest-bearing deposits and 
investm ents, July I, 1998 

Cash receipts: 
Transfers from operating cash 

Interest oil deposits 
Total cash receipts 

Total cash, interest-bearing 
deposits and investm ents 

Cash disbursem ents: 
Principal paym ents 

lalerest paym ents 
Paying agent fees and fiscal charges 
Transfer to operating 

Total cash disbursem ents 

Cash, interest-bearing deposits and 

investm ents, June 30, 1999 

Bond and 
Interest 

Sinking 

Bond 
Reserve 

Capilal 
Additions and 
Contingencies Total 

$ 98,571 $ 128,382 $ 734,464 $ 961.423 

114,198 
2,497 

11~695 

2.844 

2,844 

76,798 
30.636 

107,434 

190,996 
35.977 
226.973 

215,26~ 131.232 841,898 1.188,396 

55,000 

69,580 

615 

125,19~ 
2,844 
2,844 

55,000 
69,580 

615 

2.844 

128,039 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Payroll and Disbursements Funds - To account for the centralization of two clearing accounts which are used for 
the disbursements (except for transfers between funds) of all City funds, including those 
for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Liabilities 
D ue to other funds 

Total Liabilities 

CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 

W ilh Comparative Totals for June 30, 1998 

Payrol 

Fund 

$ 39,477 

Disbursem ent 
Fund 

$ 9,045 
9,714 

Totals 
1999 1998 

$ 48,522 $ 49,150 
12,424 

$ 13,689 
25,788 

$ 
18,759 

$ 13,689 
44,547 

$ 
6],574 



Cash 

ASSETS 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Com bining Statement of Changesin Assets and Liabilities 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

LIA BILITIES 

Accrued Liabilities 
D ue to other ftm ds 

Total Liabilities 

FI1RRI IRSEM EN T FUN D 

A SSETS 

Cash 
D ue from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Dne to other funds 

TCFF A1 ,~q - A13, FIDU CIARY FUN DS 

ASSETS 

Cash 
D ue from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Liabilities 
D ue to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Balance 
7/1/98 Additions Deductions 

Balance 

6/30/99 

$ 6,335 
12,424 

$ 398,903 
1,046,976 

$ 1,445,879 

$ 1,012,186 
544,306 

$ 385,214 
1.064.003 

$ 1.449.217 

$ 1,009,476 
. . 547.016 

$ 13,689 
25,788 

$ 39.477 

$ 9,045 
9,714 

$ 49,150 
. 12,424 

$ 2,051,442 
544,306 

$ 2,052,070 
547,016 

$ 48,522 
9,714 

$ 
61,574 

$ 398,903 
!,512,146 

$ 385,214 
!,529,17~ 

$ 13,689 
44,547 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 

"/b account for fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 



General fixed assets, at cost 
Land 

Buildiugs 
Equipm ent 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Com parative Statem ent of General Fixed Assets 
June 30, ) 999 and 1998 

Total general fixed assets 

Investm ent ill general fixed assets: 
Property acquired from - 
Gel~eral Fund revenues 
Federal revenue sharing funds 
Federal and local granls 
Special revenue fired revenues 

Total investnaent ill general fixed assets 

1999 1998 

$ 230,244 
404,888 

864,232 

$ 230,244 
385,720 

651.354 

$ 866,293 
35,145 
202,934 

. 394.992 

$ 637,937 
35,145 
202,934 
391.302 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Land Buildings Eqnipment 

General fixed assets, beginning $ 230,244 $ 385,720 $ 651.354 $ 1.267.318 

Additions: 
General Fund revenues 
Special Revenue Fund revenues 
Total additions 

Deletions 
General Fund revenues 

General fixed assets, ending 

19,168 

19,168 

216,500 

3,690 
220,190 

235,668 

3.690 

239.358 

7,312 7.312 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM  DEBT ACCOUN T GROUP 

To account for unmatured principal am ounts on general long-term debt expected to be financed from 
govermnental type fuuds. Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in tile debt 
service funds. 
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CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Statem ent of G eneral Long-Term Debt 
June 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1998 

AM OUNT AVAILABLE AN D TO BE 
PROVIDED FOR THE RETIREM ENT OF 
GENERAL LONG-TERM  DEBT 

Am ount available in debt service 
funds for debt retirem ent 

Am ount to be provided from 
General Fund revenues 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 

Property assessm ents 

Total available and to be provided 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Lease obligation payable 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable 

Total general long-term debt payable 

Capita 
Lease 

Public 

Im provem ent 

Bonds 

Sales Tax 

Refunding 
Bonds 

$ 201,783 $ 331,759 

14,848 
628,217 

478,241 

14,848 $ $ 
830,000 810,000 



 

1990 
l'avitlg 

A ssessm ent 

Certificates 
Totals 

1999 1998 

$ 13,885 $ 547,427 $ 557,463 

9,788 

. 20,704 

24,636 
628,217 
478,241 

. 20,704 

19,186 
734,798 

575,991 
38.314 

$ $ 14,848 $ 19,I86 
1,640,000 1,840,000 

_  44,377 44,377 66,566 



INTERNAL CONTROL 

AND 

COM PLIANCE 



A  
D arnall, Sikes 

Frederick , 

Independent Audilor's Report on Com pliance and on 
Internal Conh'ol over Financial Reporting Based on all 

Audit of General Purpose Financial Statements Perfomaed in 
Accordance with Govern m ent Auditinp. Standards 

i,~ t'hc'll I)arualk ( I'A Rclir, 

[
(
1 iiiii~ [1 ] itduli(t 
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~1~, 157 .11.1( 

The ] ]ollorable Jam es L. }Jerllaller, M ayo/ J p.~ ~,,,.~,. :,, a, ,. 
and M embers of the (;fly Cotulcil M,,,>,. ~.,. , a v.~,~, 
City of Patlerson, Louisiana 

.*o ~ .,.,, M ..,,,,,~ 
A l,l,~,lllt. ] m 7(}'5 I~1 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Patterson, Louisiana, as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated Septem ber 30, 1999, 
which was qualified due to the om ission of the year 2000 disclosures that are required by 
Govern m ental Accounting Standards Board Technical Bulletin 98-1, Disclosure about Year 2000 
lssues. W e have conducted out" audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and 
tile standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards 
the Com ptroller General of tile United States. 

Compliance 

issued by 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance aboul w hether the City of Patterson, Louisiana's general 
purpose filmncial slatements arc free of material m isslaleme~l~, we performed/esls ofils com pliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance w ith which could 
have a direct and m alerial elf eel on lhe delerm inalion of general purpose financial slalem eot 
amounts. I lowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective 
ofour audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
~lo inslauces of notmom p 
Standards. 

lance thai are required to be reporled under Govermneat Audilin/~ 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporti]_  ~g 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered tile City of l'atterson, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on 
the internal control over financial reporting. Out" consideration of the internal control over financial 
reporting w ould slot necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over financial reporling 
that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. 
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A m aterial weakness is a condition in w hich tile design oi' operation of one or nlore of the internal 
COlltl'O] QonlponelltS does 11ol reduce to a relatively low level the risk that nlisstatelnents in alllOl.lnts 
that would be m aterial in relalion to the genera 
occur and not be detected within a tim ely period 

purpose financial statements being audited may 
by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing 

their assigned functions. W e noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting 
alld i~s operation that we consider to be nlaterial weaknesses. 

This report is inlended for the information of the City Council, management and others within the 
organization and is not intended to bc and should nol be used by anyone other than lhose specified 
parties. 

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

M organ City, Lot6siaala 
Septem ber 30, 1999 



OTH ER SUPPLEM ENTARY INFORM ATION 

86 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of N um ber of Utility Customers 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 1999 

Records maintained by lhe City indicated the following num ber of customers were being served during the 
m onths of June, 1999 and 1998: 

D epartm ent 

Gas (metered) 
W ater (metered) 
Sewerage 
Sanitation* 

1999 1998 

2,138 
2,260 
1,958 
1,960 

2,181 
2,219 
1,929 
1,922 

*N ote: Sanitation services are billed and collected by the City on the regular utility bills sent out. The related 
incom es, expenses, receivables and payables are recorded in the City's General Fund. 
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Operating revenues: 
Charges for services - 

Custom ers 

CITY OF PATTERSON , LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departm ental Analysis of Reveuues and Expenses 
Years Ended June 30. 1999 and 1998 

Delinquent charges 
Com m issions, transfers, and reconnections 

M iscellaneous 
Total operating revenue 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Retirem ent contributions 
Group insurance 
Gas purchases 
Chem icals and agents 
Equipm ent repairs and m aintenance 
Distribution system repairs and m aintenance 
Vehicle oil and gas 
Vehicle repairs and m aintenance 
M eters, hardware and lines 
Professional fees 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Office expense 
Sewerage treatnlent 
Other 
Allocation of adm inistrative expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Incom e before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in 

Nel incom e 

A dd: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by 
federal grant revenues externally restricted 
for capital acquisitions and construction 
that reduces contributed capital 

Increase in retained earnings 

Retained earnings (deficit), beginning 

Retained earnings (deficit), ending 

Totals Gas 
999 1998 1999 1998 

$ 1,507,418 
36,807 
11,321 
10.055 

1.565.601 

401,035 
31,070 
7,748 
56,782 
315,998 
19,232 
23,506 
40,462 
8,163 
11,042 
25,160 
11,576 
301,557 
24,731 
28,604 
153,570 
78.476 

1.538.712 

26.889 

55,073 
(71.667) 
0 6.594) 

10,295 

2,410 

$ 1,705,428 
37,269 
9,881 
12.366 

1,704,944 

383,442 
29,871 
8,005 
53,779 
443,428 
32,503 
8,559 
29,412 
9,977 
5,596 
29,850 
17,570 

297,839 
34,179 
49,274 
153,288 
53.741 

1.640.313 

124.631 

45,423 
(75.546) 
(30.123) 
94.508 

12,705 94,508 

66,9~  

79,650 

(66.794) 

$ 12.856 

88 

65.807 

160,315 

(227.109) 

$ (66.794) 

$ 736,632 
12,381 
3,808 

_  2.165 
754.986 

170,354 
13,207 
4,748 
19,833 

315,998 

6,658 
8,453 
5,420 
8,677 
7.285 

63,940 

7.380 

16,294 
~  .. 76.871 

725.118 

29.868 

$ 954,708 
12,843 
3,405 
12.366 

983.322 

162,465 
12,655 
4,329 
21,879 
443,428 

982 
14,936 
7,494 
3,878 
14.029 

64,199 

7,893 

13,431 
82.633 
854.231 



W ater 
1999 1998 

$ 435,286 $ 418,405 
13,087 13,067 
4.025 3.464 

452.398 434.936 

125,898 122,249 
9,749 9,525 
893 1,399 

16,726 13,777 

18,713 
1,550 
17,122 
2,144 
966 

17.875 

88,191 

4,748 

30,179 
~ 81.257 

. .. 416.011 

k  36.387 

32,503 
7,202 
8,831 
1,342 
460 

15.821 

83,184 

4.423 

17,135 
84.072 
401.923 

33.013 

Sewerage 

$ 335,500 
11,339 
3,488 

7,890 
358.217 

519 
6,630 
14,887 

138,924 

383 
153,570 
12,271 
70.399 
397583 

$ f39.366~  

1998 
Adm inistrative 

1999 1998 

$ 332,315 $ 
11,359 
3.012 

346.686 

375 
5,645 

139.005 

2,479 
153,288 
10,282 
73.085 

.. 384.159 

04,783 
8,114 
2,107 
20,223 

8,668 

599 
1,399 

11,576 
10,502 
24,731 
16,093 

19,732 

(228.527) 

98,728 
7,691 
2,277 
18,123 

1,141 
1,258 

17,570 
11,451 
34,179 
34,479 

12,893 

(239.790) 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Insurance in Force 
(Unaudited) 
June 30, 1999 

Description of Coverage 

W orkmen's Com pensation - 
Employer's liability 

Surety Bonds - 
M rs. Pam ela W ~sbington 

M s. Angela Shilling 
Public em ployees 
Public rigbt-of-w ay 

Policem en's Professional Liability 

Comprehensive General Liability, Bodily Injury 
and Property Dam age 

Comprehensive A utom obile Liability 

Fire, Lightning, and Extended Coverage - 
Buildings and contents, all risks except flood 

and earlhquake 

Sum mer Recreation Program - 

Death aud dislnemberment 
M edical expense 

Public officials errors and om issions 

Coverage Am otmts 

Statutory 
100,000 

25,000 

5,000 
5,000 
1,528 

1,000,000 

500,000 

500,000 

1,902,704 

3,000 
10,000 

500.000 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits - All Funds 
June 30, 1999 

General Fund: 

Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 

Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
Savings 
Savings 
Savings 
Savings 
Certificate of deposit 

Certificate of deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of deposit- Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of deposit - Patterson State Bank 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Sewerage and Solid W aste Sales "lax Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Certificate of deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Investment - US Treasury Bill 

Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fund - 
Savings 

Fire Departm ent Equipm ent Fund - 

Insured M oney M arket 

Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 

Emergency M anagem ent Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Tolal special revenue funds 

Term M aturity Date Interest Rate 

N~  
N~  

N/A 
N/A 
N~  
N~  
N~  
N~  
N~  

31 days 

91 days 
91 days 
182 days 
181days 
182 days 

N/A 
182 days 
6 m onths 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
7/6/99 

8/2/99 
9/15/99 
8/26/99 
7/12/99 
8/26/99 

N/A 
8/31/99 
11118/99 

Total 
A m ount 

2.215% $ 154,040 
2.215%  525,647 
2.215%  38,509 
2.215%  200,947 

2.215%  280,744 

2.000%  182,680 
2.000%  2,099 

2.000%  2,188 
2.000%  3,701 
2.700%  45,000 
3.000% 52,257 
3.000%  30,000 

3.715%  796 
3.715%  179,769 
3.715%  86.487 

1.784.864 

2.215%  185,086 
3.715%  155,000 

4.930% 717,107 
1.057.193 

N/A N/A 2.000% 23.476 

N/A 
90 days 
1 year 

N/A 
8/14/99 
9/24/99 

N/A N/A 

2.215%  25,819 

3.000%  25,000 
4.515%  50.000 

100.819 

2.215% 21,739 

1.203.227 



Debt Service Funds 

CITY OF PAqTERSON , LOUISIANA 

Schedule of lntmcst-Bearing Deposits - All Funds (Continued) 
June 30, 1999 

Public Improvem ent Bonds Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds Series - 
Insured M oney M arket 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 

Term M aturity Date lltterest Rate 

N/A 

N/A 
182 days 

1966, 1967, 1969, 1980 and 1982 Paving Assessm ent Funds - 
Savings 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 

990 Street Paving Project - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Total den service fimds 

Capital Projects Fund: 
1980 Drainage Project Fund - 
Insured M oney M arket 

Regional Sewerage Facility Project Fund - 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson Stale Bank 

Third Street Paving Project 
Insured M oney M arket 

M urphy Street Paving Projecl 
Insured M oney M arket 

Total capital projects funds 
Ulilily Funds: 

Insured M oney M arket 
Insured M oney M arket 
lnsured M oney M arket 
Savings 
Savings 
Certificate of Deposit - Palterson State Bank 
Certificate of Deposit - Patterson State Bank 
Investment - US Treasury Bill 

N/A 
182 days 
182 days 
182 days 

N/A 

N/A 
11122/99 

N/A 
8/26/99 
8/23/99 
8/23/99 

N/A N /A 

N /A 

182 days 
182 days 

N /A 

N/A 

N/A 
N /A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

182 days 
182 days 
6 m onths 

N /A 

8/31/99 
8/23/99 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N /A 

11/19/99 
8/28/99 
11 / 18/99 

Total 
A m ount 

2.215% 125,513 

2.215%  115,341 
3.715%  208.338 

~ 3,679 

000%  96 
715%  54,917 
715%  44,800 
715% 22.600 

J22,413 

2.215%  __  75,23~ 

646,844 

2.215% 101,514 

3.715%  20,000 
3.715% 80,857 

100.857 

2.215% 2~  

2.215% 31,045 

253,929 

2.215%  176,131 
2.215%  735,659 
2.215%  181,252 
2.000% 33,211 
2.000%  52,764 
3.715%  140,275 
3.715%  36,850 
4.930% 255,751 

!,61 l L82a3 

$5,50o 7~752s7 



98-1 Finding: 

Statns: 

CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

Sum m ary Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Lack of Appropriate Documentation of Disbursem ents in Fire Equipm ent Fund 

This finding has been resolved. Disbursem ents are supported by invoices or som e other 
approved documentation. 



CITY OF PATI'ERSON, LOUISIAN A 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Part 1 : Sum m ary of Auditor's Results 

FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Auditor's Reoort - Financial Statem ents 

A qualified opinion has been issued on the City of Patterson, Louisiana's general purpose 
financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999. 

Reoortable Conditions - Financial Statements 

No reportable conditions in internal control over financial reporting were disclosed during 
the audit of~he financial statem ents. 

M aterial N oncom pliance - Financial Reporting 

There were no material instances of noncompliance noted daring the audit of the financial 
statem ents. 

FEDERAL AW ARDS 

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 

Part 2: Findings Relating to an Audit in Accordance w ith Governm ent Auditing Standards 

There were no findings noted during the audit of tbe financial stalem euts. 

Part 3: Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Programs 

At June 30, 1999, the City of Patterson, Louisiana did not m eet the requirem ents to have a 
single audit in accordance with OM B Circular A-133, therefore this section is not 
applicable. 

94 



CITY OF PATTERSON, LOUISIANA 

M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan For Current Year Findings 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

There were no findings noted during the audit of the financial statements 


